
 
  

 

    

    

     
            
            
          
         

  

     

 

 

 
 

        
      

        
      

    
 

 
 

 
 

  
   

  
   

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: September 24, 2021 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Technical College Directors 
District Adult Education Directors 
Florida College System Workforce Administrators 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: FW: IPDAE - Workshops: Register for Engaging Adult Education Through IET Centered 

Instruction 

Colleagues, 

Given the state’s interest in scaling integration education and training (IET), we thought you 
may be interested in these upcoming webinars hosted by the Institute for Professional 
Development for Adult Education (IPDAE). Please see below or click here. For more information 
on IET, please contact our state director of professional development and provider 
performance Rachel Ludwig at Rachel.Ludwig@fldoe.org. 

Best, 

Henry 

From: IPDAE <edm+floridaipdae.org@ccsend.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:57 PM 
To: Mack, Henry <Henry.Mack@fldoe.org> 
Subject: IPDAE - Workshops: Register for Engaging Adult Education Through IET Centered Instruction 

Worksh op Reminder 

Register For Our Upcoming IPDAE Workshops 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

mailto:Chancellor2@fldoe.org
https://www.floridaipdae.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=calendar.threemonthcalendar&spdf=1
mailto:Rachel.Ludwig@fldoe.org
mailto:edm+floridaipdae.org@ccsend.com
mailto:Henry.Mack@fldoe.org
http://www.fldoe.org
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Dear AE Practitioners, 

You are invited to register and attend our upcoming workshops titled... 

Engaging Adult Education 
Through IET Centered Instruction 

As schools, districts and colleges start implementing Integrated Education and 
Training (IET) Programs across the state, adult educators will need all the 
support in implementing these programs with fidelity to ensure students’ 
successful completion and achievement of credentials of value. This fall 
regional workshop will focus on promoting understanding of instructional 
practices and effective instructional strategies to implement the goals of any 
IET Program through lesson demonstrations, hands-on activities and small 
group discussions. Participants will learn to implement Single Set of Learning 
Objectives, build lesson structures and establish classroom routines to 
seamlessly integrate workforce training competencies and workforce 
preparation activities within a basic skills classroom. Participants will also 
explore readily available lessons, templates and other resources to support 
their IET program implementation. 

We are providing scheduled dates from October through December of 2021 
that will take place at multiple county locations throughout the state. 

To register go to the IPDAE Event Calendar and make a selection here: 
https://www.floridaipdae.org/eventcalendar 

We look forward to your attendance. 

Regards, 
Team IPDAE 
Institute for the Professional Development of Adult Educators 

Training events are supported with federal funds as appropriated to the Florida Department of 
Education, Division of Career and Adult Education for the provision of state leadership 

professional development activities. 

Institute for the Professional Development of Adult Educators 
June Rall, Program Director jrall@floridaipdae.org 

IPDAE | 3209 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34981 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vAqzxLZ7vMzJj0g-1wcLjA1ONaCpcAL1J6FUj4ZFclj5MWQ9y2RKX-BeERhznZi4nyFD60AgRA676PqMgOE6NhDQ7G4ZxqA0aoMRAwrH8d2b0rldbCq6N9y7rnd6A1xyT2WTVXGL2qoxaYJBDlbSqpAD3ncuJw9ZS0e_S5nCvrm6Dw3HW_UyXauj58xaE6PA3ycCvgiOIzkbBtjUPslpPQ%3D%3D%26c%3D8OOhJ9Ry4FaxqghBB3zB3c3nVsOyTEkLxKUogflip4E-89gb2lFmKQ%3D%3D%26ch%3Dyr7WP6fqC71RNekRSzryJPuaZLnkx5oOUQjuX_StnLyUXjzPJLutfw%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C4ec58f0c9cc7497998bc08d97e0b7bd3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637679410066802897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=apV5UHCM3ZiVVxFaCzD2n408PvXW%2FYc%2Fcy445W7FxJk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jrall@floridaipdae.org
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https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Doo%26m%3D001CA6Z4s9OY6DC-E2geknatw%253D%26ch%3Dbd599ef8-330f-11ea-bcf4-d4ae52754950%26ca%3D13698558-041e-4934-b522-4a73b6fe8e63&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C4ec58f0c9cc7497998bc08d97e0b7bd3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637679410066812850%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BzM8f7Yy678I8jOes2iNKlWB9h%2F6Ml499HsWO3qMFe8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Flegal%2Fcustomer-contact-data-notice&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C4ec58f0c9cc7497998bc08d97e0b7bd3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637679410066822811%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=otQvDUnh8T917Rp0uUahi0UGx6BQOmUNcRy8S6ZMBCc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:edm@floridaipdae.org
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF21_3GE%26nav%3D13698558-041e-4934-b522-4a73b6fe8e63&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C4ec58f0c9cc7497998bc08d97e0b7bd3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637679410066822811%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=j3Mkj36mhQVzM79eGsEdtOIyqhZXumTKNGwQ98eiv2o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF21_3GE%26nav%3D13698558-041e-4934-b522-4a73b6fe8e63&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C4ec58f0c9cc7497998bc08d97e0b7bd3%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637679410066832763%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Jwy%2FfWViDlE2VmPtUdsk6w65Euc1IuemEVazk16iFlc%3D&reserved=0

